Agenda - Plenary

Meeting Venue:

Y Siambr - Senedd
Meeting date:

Tuesday, 15 January 2019
Meeting time: 12.45

181(v4)

1 Tributes to Steffan Lewis AM

Following this item, the Llywydd will suspend the meeting for 10 minutes.

Emergency Question

The item started at 14.00

To ask the Minister for Economy and Transport:

Carwyn Jones (Bridgend): What assessment has the Minister made of the current

situation in Ford Europe and its potential effect on the Bridgend Engine Plant?

2 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)
The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to

the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

3 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)

View Business Statement and Announcement

,Ff Cynulliad National
/’ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales



http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/15-01-2019/
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=617&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement

4 Statement by the Counsel General and Brexit Minister: The U.K.

Government's current proposals for EU Withdrawal
(45 mins)

5 Debate: The Setting of 2019-20 Welsh Rates of Income Tax

(15 mins)

NDM6915 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with section 116D
of the Wales Act 2014, agrees the Welsh rate resolution for the 2019-20 Welsh
rates of income tax as follows:

a) the proposed Welsh rate for the basic rate of income tax is 10p;
b) the proposed Welsh rate for the higher rate of income tax is 10p; and

c) the proposed Welsh rate for the additional rate of income tax is 10p.

6 Debate: The Final Budget 2019-20
(60 mins)

NDM6902 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing
Order 20.25, approves the Annual Budget for the financial year 2019-20 laid in
the Table Office by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance on 18 December 2018.

7 Debate: The Local Government Settlement 2019-20
(60 mins)

NDM6903 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Section 84H
of the Local Government Finance Act 1988, approves the Local Government
Finance Report (No. 1) 2019-2020 (Final Settlement - Councils), which was laid in
the Table Office on 19 December 2018.

8 Voting Time


http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11995/gen-ld11995-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12010/gen-ld12010-e.pdf

Votes Summary

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 16 January 2019



Agenda Item 2

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on
10/01/2019 for answer on 15/01/2019

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the Cabinet
Secretaries after Question 2.

First Minister

Lynne Neagle Torfaen
1 OAQ53224

(e)
How will the First Minister ensure that the emotional and mental health of children and young
people is prioritised for the duration of this Assembly term?

Russell George = Montgomeryshire
2 OAQ53165

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on security arrangements at Cardiff Airport?

Helen Mary Jones  Mid and West Wales
3 OAQ53202

(e)
What recent discussions has the First Minister had with the Minister for Education about Welsh
Government support for higher education in Wales?

Mark Isherwood North Wales
4 OAQ53163

(e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to meet affordable housing need?

John Griffiths Newport East
5 OAQ53173

(e)

Will the First Minister set out the Welsh Government's initial priorities for tackling poverty?

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central
6 OAQ53167

(e)
Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's economic priorities for South Wales
Central?

Pack Page 1



10

11

12

13

14

Rhianon Passmore /slwyn
OAQ53225

(e)
What is the Welsh Government doing to aid social landlords to invest in new social housing in
Islwyn?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside
OAQ53166

(e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to promote a kinder politics?

Caroline Jones  South Wales West
OAQ53221

(e)
What action will the Welsh Government take over the next 12 months to improve public services
in South Wales West?

Mark Reckless South Wales East
OAQ53218

(e)
Will the First Minister make a statement on whether Welsh Government policy on the M4 relief
road has changed since he took office?

Janet Finch-Saunders  Aberconwy
OAQ53182

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the Year of Discovery 2019?

Suzy Davies  South Wales West
OAQ53217

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on high street regeneration?

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales
OAQ53219

(e)
How does the Welsh Government intend to improve healthcare for Dwyfor Meirionnydd
residents?

Mohammad Asghar  South Wales East
OAQ53180

(e)
Pack Page 2



15

Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's plans to expand general practice in
Wales?

Leanne Wood Rhondda
OAQ53223

(e)

What progress has the valleys taskforce made in tackling deprivation?

Pack Page 3



NDM6902 - Cyllideb Derfynol 2019-20 / NDM6902 - The Final Budget 2019-20

sodgenda Annex

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Sayed
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Helen Mary Jones
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Lynne Neagle
Mandy Jones
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Neil Hamilton
Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething

Plaid Wieidvddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Caroline Jones - Independant / Caroline Jones - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Liberal Democrats / Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Mandy Jones - Independent / Mandy Jones - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Aelod o Grnivp y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig/Member of the Welsh Conservative Group

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Neil McEvoy - Independent / Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Vikki Howells Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru
O blaid / For: 28
Ymatal / Abstain: 9
Yn erbyn / Against: 15

Cyfanswm / Total: 52 Pack Page 4

Pleidlais / Vote

Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain

Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Ymatal / Abstain

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Ymatal / Abstain

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



NDM6903 - Setliad Llywodraeth Leol 2019-20 / NDM6903 - The Local Government Settlement 2019-20

15/01/19 18:00:56

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Alun Davies
Andrew RT Davies
Angela Burns

Ann Jones

Bethan Sayed
Caroline Jones
Carwyn Jones
Dafydd Elis-Thomas
Dai Lloyd

Darren Millar
David J Rowlands
David Melding
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Bennett
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David

Helen Mary Jones
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles
John Griffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Kirsty Williams
Leanne Wood

Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Lynne Neagle
Mandy Jones
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mark Reckless
Michelle Brown
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Mohammad Asghar
Neil Hamilton
Neil McEvoy

Nick Ramsay

Paul Davies
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun ap lorwerth
Russell George
Sian Gwenllian
Suzy Davies
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For:
Ymatal / Abstain:
Yn erbyn / Against:
Cyfanswm / Total:

28

23
51

Plaid Wieidvddol / Political Party

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Caroline Jones - Independant / Caroline Jones - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Independent / Dafydd Elis-Thomas - Annibynnol
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Liberal Democrats / Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru
Plaid Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Mandy Jones - Independent / Mandy Jones - Annibynnol
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Aelod o Grnivp y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig/Member of the Welsh Conservative Group

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

United Kingdom Independence Party / Plaid Annibyniaeth y Deyrnas Unedig
Neil McEvoy - Independent / Neil McEvoy - Annibynnol

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Plaid Cymru

Welsh Conservative Party / Ceidwadwyr Cymreig

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Welsh Labour Party / Llafur Cymru

Pack Page 5

Pleidlais / Vote

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



	Agenda
	2 Questions to the First Minister
	 Votes Summary

